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MOST Merciful God, who hast promised that all those who

dwell in the wilderness shall kneel before Thy Son, remember,
we pray Thee, the Indian Tribes of our land and all those who have
gone to them in Thy Name.

Guide and govern all those who are put in civil or military authority
over them, that the people may lead a quiet and peaceable life in all
godliness and honesty.

Set up and strengthen Thy Church among them, that they may all
come to know Thee, the only true God, and Jesus Christ, whom Thou
hast sent.

Endue its Ministers with Heavenly love and wisdom, and make
them ensamples to the flock.

Sanctify the people. Preserve their marriages in peace and con-
cord; nourish their infants; lead forward their youth; sustain their
aged; comfort the weak-hearted; gather together the scattered; settle
the roving; and knit them all together, working with their hands the
thing that is good, in Thy Holy Church; through Jesus Christ our

Lord. Amen.

LMIGHTY and Most Merciful God, the Father of the friendless
and the Helper of the helpless, have pity, we beseech Thee,
upon the Indian Tribes who dwell in this our lan 1 Send to them the
light and comfort of Thy Holy Gospel. Bless all the means used to
bring them to the knowledge of Thy dear Son, Who died for the salva-
tion of all men. Guide with Thy Spirit, guard, with Thy power,
sustain with Thy love, all those who minister to them in spiritual things
and bear to them the tidings of redemption. Stir up the hearts of all
who profess and call themselves Christians, to prayer and deeds of
mercy in behalf of this perishing race.  Give to our rulers a sense of
honor, truth and justice in all their dealings with them, and fill this
whole nation with compassion for this poor and,scattered people; and
so fetch them home, Blessed Lord, to Thy flock, that they may be
saved among the remnant of the true Israelites, and be made one fold
under one Shepherd. All of which we ask through Jesus Christ our
Lord. Amen.
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FOURTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

NIOBRARA LEAGUE,

1885 86

The Niobrara League entered on its fourteenth year of work for
Indian Missions on Thursday, November 5th, 1885.

The usual reports were read and approved, and officers for the
ensuing year were elected.

Regular meetings of the delegates were held monthly, the last one
in May, 1886. The average attendance was twenty-one, representing
fifteen churches.

The scholarships supported by the League still number thirty-seven;
of these two are new this season, replacing two which have ceased to
exist. It is important that persons undertaking scholarships should
give notice when they are to be discontinued; for want of this notice
some have been continued on the list which have in fact ceased to be
supported.

The money contributed by the League, set forth in detail in the
Treasurer’s report, is given both for the general work and for special
objects.

The general work is helped by contributions for the support of
clergymen, or for teachers and catechists, also by scholarships in the
boarding-schools. The specials comprise money given for buildings,
for fences and improvements, furniture for chapels or rectories, books,
clothing, Christmas presents, etc., etc. For these necessary articles
the Board of Missions does not provide.

All undesignated money given to the League goes to the former of
these objects, the general work. While soliciting subscriptions for the
special and necessary articles, members must be careful not to divert
to them money that would otherwise be sent to the general fund, such
as church collections, etc., etc. Our money should come from women’s
or children’s societies, or from individual gifts, from those to whose
notice we bring the needs of the Indians.
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One of the objects contributed to during the past season was, the
new Mission of St. Elizabeth to the Standing Rock Reservation.
There a fence was built and a well dug, and a Communion service, an
organ and an altar cloth were sent to the chapel built a year ago.

The Children’s League sent a Bible and some school-books to St.
Mary’s school at Rosebud ; other books and clothing were also sent
there, and money enough to entirely furnish the girls’ dormitory, and
to supply stoves and desks for the school-room. A teacher asked for
by the Young Men’s Faith Society was paid for a year.

St. John’s Chapel received the gift of a bell. The support of a
new worker among the Lower Brilés was provided by St. John'’s, Yonk-
ers, and two chapels, one of them among the Sissetons, were provided
by a member of the League. Boxes were sent as by the following list.

The work for the year just begun cannot fail to present new oppor-
tunities for these special gifts; and the general support of the teachers
and scholars in the schools, and of the missionaries, appeals more
strongly year by year to all the members.

Respectfully submitted,

Helen Beach,
Secretary.

The Monthly Meetings of the Niobrara League are held on the first
Thursday in each month, from November to May, at n a.m., in the
Guild Room of Grace House, entrance 802 Broadway. All ladies in-
terested in Missions are cordially invited to be present.
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LIST OF BOXES.

From St. Thomas’ Church Auxiliary Missionary Society:
June, 1886.— 1 box to Rev. H. Swift,
Young Ladies’ Sewing Society:
Nov., 1885.— 1 box to Rev. H. Swift,
June, 1886.— 1 box to Rev. H. Swift, -
St. Bartholomew’s Church:
Feb., 1886.— 1 box to Rev. H. Swift, . r -
A Sunday-school class:
1 box to Hope School, - - - -
Church of the Annunciation:
May, 1886.— 1 box to Rev. Philip Deloria,
Calvary Church:
1 box to Rev. J. J. Enmegahbowh, -
St. James’ Church, Energetiae Society:
1 box to St. Mary’s School, - - -
Emmanuel School:
2 boxes to Hope School,
St. Timothy’s Church, a friend:
December, 1885.— 1 box to Rev. J. J. Enmegahbowh,
Lenten League:
1 box to Rev J. Robinson, - - 1-
Children’s League:
Illustrated Bible and books, - - - -
Mrs. Astor:
Altar Cloth, Communion Service to St. Elizabeth’s
Chapel, Surplice to Rev. C. S. Cook,
Mrs. Lockwood’s Lenten Society, 6 dolls, aprons and patch-
work, to St. Mary’s School, - -
Mrs. Bruster:
To St. Paul’'s School, 30 pairs hand-knit stockings; to
Pine Ridge, 3 pairs hand-knit stockings,
St. James’, Goshen:
1 box to Bishop Walker’s Indians,
Christ Church, Pelham:
Nov., 1885.— 1 box to Rev. Fred. Smith,
Christ Church, Tarrytown:
A member, 1 box, to St. Mary’s School,
St. Andrew’s, Brewster’s:
1 box to Rev. E. A. Goodnough, -
St, Andrew’s Sunday-school, Brewster’s:
X box to Rev. H. Burt, - - - - -
All Saints’, Briar CIiff:
1 box to St. Mary’s School, -
Christ Church, Red Hook:
1 box to Rev. E. A. Goodnough, - -

Total, 25 boxes. Value of 17, -

>180 00

27
160

75

191
15

30
100

155
100

15
60
10
15
60
$1,285
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TREASURER’S REPORT.

Receipts, November, 1885, to November, 1886.

St. Ann’s Church:

For St. Mary’s School (In Memonam), Miss E. M. Co-
theal, from F. C

St. Bartholemew’s Church:
For Ten Broeck Scholarship
“ Bishop Hare PP
From the Ladies of St. Bartholomew's Church for Sup-
port of a Lady Teacher, per Mrs. Edwards.........
From 3 Young Ladies for Stoves at St. Mary’s School..

St. John’s Church, YONnKers..........cccccccciiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiis e
St. Mark’s Church, Collection..
St. Michael’s Church
St. Timothy’s Church:
For the George Jarvis Geer Scholarship (In Memonam)
Woman’s Missionary Association of St. Thomas’ Church:
For Stable at St. Elizabeth’s Chapel............cccc.cocinee
For Men’s Faith Society, Pine Ridge.
For St. Elizabeth’s

Calvary Chapel Sunday-School:
For Rev. W. D. Walker, D.D., LL.D., Scholarship. ..
Calvary Church:
For support of Mrs. Kinney
Christ Church, Rye:
For the Sarah Adams Bulkley Scholarship (In Memorlam)
Christ Church, New York:
For the O. M. C. Scholarship (In Memoriam)
Church of the Annunciation:
For School-books at St. Elizabeth’s................nin.
Woman’s Missionary Association of the Church of the Ascen-
sion:
From Miss McCall........cooeuiviiiiiiiiiiiiieiiee s e
“ Mrs. C. A. Peabody
Church of the Holy Apostles:
For Bishop Hare, per Miss Cushman..
“ J. P. Lundy Scholarship
R. C. Rogers [N
Woman'’s Missionary Association of the Church of the Holy
Apostles, for desks at St. Mary’s

@

Church of the Holy Communion:
For the Francis E. Lawrence Scholarship (In Memoriam)
“ M. A. C. Rogers Scholarship (In Memoriam)...
Henry Mottet Scholarship....... ..ccccccevee cieeniiians
M. K. Richards Scholarship
Church of the Holy Spirit:
Half payment of the Gilfillan Scholarship
Mrs. U. D. EAAY...ccouiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e
Church of the Heavenly Rest:
For Bishop Hare Scholarship...........cccoeees wivveiiis o ieeeee.
To send a young male teacher to Men s Faith Society at
Pine Ridge

883
88 88

B3
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888

°s 0p
60 00

18 75
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Church of the Incarnation:

Part of ColleCtioN.........cooocuiiiiiiiiieenie et 5° 00
Per Mrs. ElY...coocoveiiiiiiiiiieeneie LR > 1o 25 00
------- 75
Church of the Transfiguration:
For Choteau CreekK........coet veviiiiiiiiiieciies e 56 00
Indian Aid Society of the Church of the Transfiguration. 13 (1)69

Grace Church Sunday-School:

For two Alcoves named St. Agnes and St. Dorothea.. ..
Grace Church:

Mrs. W. M. Kingsland to found the Cornelius Kings-

land Scholarship (In Memoriam).............ccceuuun.e.

Trinity Chapel:

For support of Miss Francis at St. Mary’s School..........
Zion Church:

Woman’s Missionary Association of Zion Church to fur-

nish a room, St. Mary’s School
For the C. C. Tiffany Scholarship..... ......cccc...... 1
Samuel Hawks Scholarship, per Mrs. Eagle...
Zion Scholarship... ...............

Staten Island Branch:

For Books at St. Elizabeth’s...........cccccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn,

For Two Scholarships...........c.oveeuiiiiiiiee e
Children of the Brevoort Farm, for Brevoort Scholarship.........
Children’s League:

Per Miss Carpender............cccoces v aenee,

To furnish an Alcove at St. Mary’s called the Loving

Lenten League:
For Lenten League Scholarship...........cccooeiieiiiiiinienn.
For Augusta Astor Scholarship ..
To build @ Chapel.........coiiiiiiiie s
From a member of the League for Bishop Hare............
Mrs. W. S. Andrews, for the Theodore Crane Andrews
Scholarship (InMemoriam)
Mr. J. J. Astor:
To Complete St. Mary’s . ...ccouuuiuvueuiiiiieneeeeeeeeeeeeiiiiiines 25° 00
Special for St. Mary’s.......cocoeviiiiiiiiiiiieiee e 25° 00

Mrs. J. J. Astor:
For BiShOp Hare........ccooooiiiiiiiiiiicieee e 5°° 00
For Bell at St. Elizabeth’s....... ........ .. 50 00
For Bessie Scholarship at Pine Ridge...........cc.cccuvveennee. 20 00
For a small building to be used as a place of worship for
the Sissetons, special for Bishop Hare................. 3°° 00
00
Co
00
[0 0]

For balance of Salary of Teacher of Men’s Falth So-

ciet
To build a Chapel in South Dakota..............
For enlargement of Sissetons’ Chapel.
For furnishing St. Elizabeth’s Church.

Mrs. Horace Barrel... ..........cc.ocooiiiiiiinnnns
Mrs. and Miss Byrd, toward a Scholarship..
Miss Cotheal............coovvvviiiiiinii,
Mrs. B. S. Churc
Miss Eva Cochran, for a Scholarship in St. John’'s School,

Cheyenne River Agency, to be called the Gibson

Scholarship (In Memoriam)............... i

Miss Collins
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Mrs. Henry Dexter, to found a Scholarship in St. Mary’s
School, Rosebud Agency, called the Dexter
Scholarship.........cooveiiiiiiiiiis

Mrs. Jonathan Edwards, for a well at St. Elizabeth’s.

Miss Easton..... .

Mrs. M. E. Greene, for support of a teacher....... .........ccccc.....

Mrs. Samuel Lawrence, for the Samuel Lawrence Scholarship
(In Memoriam)

For St. Mary’s School

Mrs. Percy R. Pyne, for St. Mary’s, special for Bishop Hare..

Mrs. C. E. Rhinelander, for E.M. Cotheal (In Memoriam),..

Mr. H. B. RENWICK........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiici e

Mrs. S. T., for Pine Ridge .

Mrs. J. W. Wheeler, for furniture at St. Mary’s............c.c.cc.ues

Mrs. George Cabot Ward..; .....ccooeeiveenniennnns

Mrs. Samuel Wetmore, for the Wyeth Scholarship (In. Mem.). 60

(0 0]
For Bell at St. John’s Chapel...........ccccooooiiiiiiiiinneen, 125 00

RECAPITULATION.

Receipts.
Balance on hand, November, 1885.............ccccuiiiiiiiineiennnn.
Received from Churches......................
Individuals............cc..c.....
ANNUAal SUDSCIIPLIONS. .......iiiiiiiiiiiiii et

Total Receipts,

DISBURSEMENTS.
Paid Treasurer Indian MiSSIONS..........cccoceuiiiiiieiinneennnne. .
“ Bishop Hare..........cccccee ...
“  EXxpenses... .
Cash on hand, November, 1886..........ccccouveuieiiieiiiieieeieeeeeens

E. & O. E.

Jutia C. Oothout, Treasurer.

Amount received by Treasurer of Domestic Missions for account
of Niobrara League:

Church of the Holy Communion... . .......cooooiiiiiiiiiieee e

St. Stephen’s Sunday-school...............

Marion Scholarship, Mrs. H. Pellew......

Trinity Chapel, Pure in Heart Scholarship.............cccccevivennins

Total,

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.
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BOARD OF MANAGERS

President.
Mrs. John Jacob Astor, 338 Fifth Avenue.
Vice-Presidents.
Mrs. Jonathan Edwards, ix West 47th Street.
Mrs. Henry S. Leavitt, i East 40th Street.
Secretaries.
Miss Laura J. Post, 24 East 33d Street.

Treasurer.
Mrs. Edward Oothout, 46 West 9th Street.

CHURCH OF ALL ANGELS.
Mrs. Hoffman, 65 West 53d Street.
Mrs. Burke, 116 West 41st Street.
CHURCH OF THE ANNUNCIATION.
Miss Coates, 56 West nth Street.
Miss Sarah Wisner, 18 West 12th Street.
CHURCH OF THE ASCENSION.
Miss Rhinelander, 14 Washington Square.
Mrs. Van Voorhis, 141 East 36th Street.
Mrs. John Cotton Smith, 119 East 28th Street.
CALVARY CHURCH.
Mrs. John Warren, 50 West 20th Street.
Mrs. Theodore Bronson, 107 East 25th Street.
CALVARY FREE CHAPEL.

Miss Theodora Gordon, 402 West 70th Street.
Mrs. Floyd W. Tomkins, 126 East 24th Street.

7
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CHRIST CHURCH.
Miss Wilmerding, 5 West 31st Street.
Mrs. W. K. Strong, io_West 35th Street.
Miss Greenleaf, 40 West 59th Street.
Mrs. Piffard, 10 West 35th Street.
Miss Steers, 3 Park Avenue.
Miss Seymour, 64 East 81st Street.

GRACE CHURCH.

Mrs. Samuel Wetmore, 15 Waverly Place.
Miss Reynolds, 804 Broadway.
Mrs. William M. Kingsland, 116 Fifth Avenue.

GRACE CHAPEL.

Mrs. Charles R. Weeks, 115 West 13th Street.
Mrs. George Coppell, 17 East 24th Street.

CHURCH OF THE HEAVENLY REST.

Miss Baldwin, 12 East 36th Street.
Mrs. Lindsay Irving Howe, 142 East 40th Street.

CHURCH OF THE HOLY APOSTLES.

Mrs. N. E. Baylies, 369 West 28th Street.
Miss Cushman, 170 Ninth Avenue.

CHURCH OF THE HOLY COMMUNION.

Mrs. James K. Gracie, 12 West 19th Street.
Miss S. R. Winthrop, 14 West 32d Street.
Miss North, 2 Rutherford Place.

CHURCH OF THE HOLY TRINITY.
Mrs. Julius Wadsworth, 17 East 41st Street.
Mrs. M. de K. Casey, 226 Second Avenue.
CHURCH OF THE INCARNATION.
Mrs. David J. Ely, 26 West 37th Street.
Miss Easton, 35 East 36th Street.
CHURCH OF THE REDEEMER.

Mrs. W. H. Newman, 1062 Park Avenue.
Mrs. Halsted, 135 East 78th Street.

st. Ann’s church.

Mrs. E. D. Nelson, 47 West 25th Street.
Miss Gallaudet, 9 West 18th Street.
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st. Bartholomew'’'s church.

Mrs. Jonathan Edwards, n West 47th Street.
Miss Adam, 13 East 40th Street.

st. George'’s church.

Miss M. G. Varker, 131 East 60th Street.

ST. JAMES' CHURCH.
Mrs. James Grant Wilson, 15 East 74th Street.
Miss P. H. S. Vandervoort, 80 East 77th Street.
CHURCH OF ST. MARK'S IN THE BOWERY.
Mrs. Austen, 2 Rutherford Place.
Mrs. Davis, 21 West 14th Street.
st. Michael's church.

Mrs. T. M. Peters, Boulevard and West 101st Street.

st. Stephen’s church.

Mrs. F. C. Hall, 245 West 48th Street.
Miss L. C. Hall, 245 West 48th Street.

st. thomas' church.

Miss Smith, 120 East 38th Street.
Mrs. Wm. Hustace, 413 Madison Avenue.

st. timothy's church.
Mrs. J. S. Palmer, 335 West 73d Street.
Miss G. E. Geer, the Washington, i22d Street and
Seventh Avenue.
CHURCH OF THE TRANSFIGURATION.
Mrs. G. G. Carter, 128 East 24th Street.

TRINITY CHAPEL.
Mrs. Alfred Ogden, 7 West 28th Street.
Miss Alice Milnor, 12 East 47th Street.
ZION CHURCH.
Mrs. James H. Strong, 144 East 35th Street.
Mrs. F. T. Garrettson, 54 West 45th Street.

CHRIST CHURCH, PELHAM.
Miss Fanny Schuyler, Pelham.

CHRIST CHURCH, RYE.
Mrs. J. M. lves, in East 73d Street.
Miss Cornelia Jay, 46 East 35th Street.
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HOLY TRINITY CHURCH, HARLEM.
Mrs. Geo. Wuppermann, Harlem.
Mrs. Howard lves, 21 West 124th Street.
ST. JAMES’ CHURCH, GOSHEN.
Miss Martha Wisner, Goshen.

st. peter’s church, Westchester.
Mrs. Geo. T. Adee, Westchester.
Mrs. Edward Haight, Westchester.
Mrs. Henry A. Coster, Westchester.
TRINITY CHURCH, MORRISANIA.
Mrs. J. B. Harriott, Morrisania.

ST. JAMES' CHURCH, FORDHAM.
Mrs. Henry B. Laidlaw, High Bridge.

st. Paul’s church,yonkers.
Miss Mary R. Croes, Yonkers.
Miss Mary L. King, Yonkers.

st. John’s church,yonkers.
Mrs. J. Lewis Leib, Yonkers.
Mrs. Jackson, Yonkers.
Mrs. Clark, Yonkers.
ALL SAINTS' CHURCH, BRIAR CLIFF.
Mrs. B. F. Church, 46 West 9th Street.

STATEN ISLAND ASSOCIATION.
Mrs. Clifford Bartlett, New Brighton.
Miss Gertrude Roosevelt, New Brighton.
Mrs. H. Eugene Alexander, New Brighton.
Mrs. Wm. T. Lentilhon, New Brighton.
POUGHKEEPSIE BRANCH OF THE WOMAN’'S AUXILIARY.
Mrs. Parker, 12 Cannon Street, Poughkeepsie, Secretary.

THE LENTEN LEAGUE.

Mrs. W. W. Reed, 76 East 61st Street.
Miss H. Isabel Varker, 131 East 60th Street.

THE children’'s LEAGUE.
Miss Carpender, 39 East 18th Street.
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MISSIONARIES AND TEACHERS AMONG THE INDIANS,

SOUTH DAKOTA.

Missionary Bishop— Rt. Rev. W. H. Hare, S.T.D. P.O., Sioux Falls,
Dakota.

Santee Mission— Rev. W. W. Fowler. P.O., Santee Agency, Neb.
Church of Our Merciful Saviour—Rev. W. W. Fowler.

Chapel of Our Blessed Redeemer, Bazille Creek— William Saul, Catechist.
Chapel of the Holy Faith— Levi Trudell, Catechist.

St. Mary’s, Flandreau— William Jones and Samuel Weston, Catechists.

Y ankton Mission— Rev. Joseph W. Cook. P.O., Greenwood, Dak.
Church of the Holy Fellowship— Rev. J. W. Cook.

Chapel of the Holy Name, Choteau Creek— Rev. I. H. Tuttle.
Chapel of St. Philip the Deacon, White Swan.

Emmanuel House— Miss Amelia Ives, Miss Mary Z. Graves.

Y anktonnais Mission—Rev. H. Burt. P.0, Crow Creek Agency,
Dak.

Christ Church— Rev. H. Burt.

All Saints' Chapel, Upper Camp.

Chapel of St. John the Baptist, Lower Camp— Rev. David Tatiyopa.

Lower Brulé Mission—Rev. Luke C. Wglker. P.O., Lower Brulé
Agency, Dak.

Church of the Saviour— Rev. L. C. Walker.

St. Alban’s Chapel— Philip Councillor.

St. Luke's Station, Little Pheasant— George Thompson, Catechist.

Cheyenne River Mission— Rev. Henry Swift, Scranton, Dak.

St. Stephen's Church, Moreau— Rev. H. Swift, Harry Marshall, Cate-
chists.

St. John's Chapel— George Paypay, Catechist.

St. Paul’'s Chapel, Mackenzie's Point— John Kitto, Catechist.

St. Thomas' Chapel, White Wolf— James Eagle Boy, Catechist.

Si. Andrew'’s Station— Alfred Smith, Catechist.

La Chapelle's— Stephen Togola, Catechist.

Standing Rock Mission.
St. Elizabeth's Church, Oak Creek— Rev. Philip J. Deloria, Deacon.
T
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Upper Brule (Rosebud) Mission—Rev. W. J. Cleveland. P. O,,
Rosebud Agency, Dak.

Church of Jesus (Margaret Memorial)— Rev. W. J. Cleveland and the
Rev. Jos. C. Taylor, Deacon.

Calvary Chapel, Oak Creek, Good Voice’s Camp— William Holmes,
Catechist.

St. Mark's Chapel— William Schmidt, Catechist.

St. Paul's Station, Black Pipe Creek— Reuben Quick Bear, Catechist.

Ephphatha Chapel— Rev. W. J. Cleveland.

Si. Matthew's Station, White Thunder Creek— Wm. Schmidt, Catechist.

St. John's Chapel—Parmalee, Teacher.

Gelhsemane Chapel—F. E. Lewis, Catechist.

St. Luke's Station, Hakte Creek— Miss Douglas, Teacher.

Si. Peter s Station—

Ogalala or Pine Ridge Mission— Rev. W. J. Cleveland.

Church of the Holy Cross, Pine Ridge Agency— Rev. John Robinson,
Rev. C. S. Cook.

St. Andrew's Station, Orphan’s Camp— Ed. M. Keith, Catechist.

St. Barnabas' Church, Medicine Root Creek— Rev. Amos Ross, Deacon.

St. Philip's Station, Red Dog Camp— Thomas Tyon, Catechist.

White Bird's Station—

Porcupine Tail Station— Mrs. Coffield, Teacher, Amos High Wolf, Cat-
echist.

American Horse Station— Joseph Marshall, Catechist.

Sisseton Mission— Rev. Edward Ashley. P.O., Sisseton Agency, Dak.

St. Mary's Church— Rev. Ed. Ashley, Thomas Robertson, Catechist.
St. Luke's Station, North End— Thomas Cante, Catechist.

St. John Baptist Station, Lake Traverse— Dan. J. Robertson, Catechist.
St. James' Station, Enemy Lake— Robert White, Catechist.

Boarding Schools.

St. Paul's School for boys, Yankton Agency, Dakota. Mrs. J. F.
Johnstone, Principal.

St. John's School for girls, Cheyenne River Agency, Dak. Mr. J. Fitch
Kinney, Principal; Mrs. J. F. Kinney, House-Mother; Miss
Duncan, Industrial Teacher.

Hope School for boys and girls, Springfield, Dakota. Miss Fanny E.
Howes, Principal; Miss Maud Knight, Teacher.

St. Mary's School for boys and girls, Rosebud Agency, Dak., Rev. W.
J. Cleveland, Principal; Miss Mary S. Francis, Teacher.
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MINNESOTA MISSION.
Bishop— Rt. Rev. H. B. Whipple, D.D.
White Earth Reservation— Rev. J. A. Gilfillan.

Church of Si. Columba— Rev. J. J. Enmegahbowh and Rev. Chas. T.
Wright.

Red Lake Agency.
Church of St. John in the Wilderness— Rev. Fred. Smith.
Church of St. Antipas— Rev. George Smith.

Wild Rice River.
Church of the Epiphany— Rev. G. B. Morgan.

Pembina Settlement.

Church of the Holy Spirit— Rev. George B. Morgan.

Leech Lake Agency.
Church of the Good Shepherd—Rev. Mark Hart.

Lake Winnibigoshish.
Mission of St. Philip the Deacon— Mr. Joseph Wakayoo, Catechist.

Cass L ake.

Church of the Prince of Peace—Rev John Coleman.
FOND DU LAC MISSION.

Bishop— Rt. Rev. J. H. H. Brown, D.D.

Green Bay Agency— Rev. E. A. Goodnough. P.O., Oneida, Brown
Co., Wisconsin.

Mission School of Hobart Church—Rev. E. A. Goodnough, Mrs. Good-
nough.
VIRGINIA.

Bishop—Rt. Rev. F. M. N. Whittle, D.D.,
Hampton Institute— Rev. J. J. Gravate, P.O., Hampton, Va.

WYOMING MISSION.
Shoshone Mission— Rev. J. Roberts, Rev. Sherman Coolidge.

INDIAN TERRITORY MISSION.
Bishop— Rt. Rev. H. N. Pierce, D.D., LL.D.
Cherokee Nation— Rev. C. M. Campbell. P.O., Prairie City.

Cheyenne and Arapahoe Agency— Rev. David Pendleton Oakhater.
P.O., Darlington, Indian Territory.

Kiowa and Comanche Agency— Rev. Paul Caryl Zotom. P.O,,
Anadarko, Indian Territory.
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CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE I
This Association shall be called T he Niobrara League.

ARTICLE II.

Its object shall be to work, in connection with the Woman’s Aux-
iliary to the Board of Missions, in aid of the Indian tribes in our land,
especially those under the Jurisdiction of the Bishop of South Dakota.
The methods by which the ends of this organization can be promoted
are : the raising of money for the support of Missionaries and teachers,
for the education of those who may be preparing for the work, and for
other benevolent purposes connected with the Mission ; the making,
collecting and transfer of clothing and other material aid; and the
publication of papers and pamphlets that may serve to stir up a public
interest in the welfare of the Indian.

ARTICLE IIl.

The Association shall consist of all persons who shall contribute to
the Treasury thereof, annually, the sum of at least one dollar. Any
one may be constituted a Life Member by the payment at one time of
the sum of one hundred dollars.

ARTICLE IV.

The officers of this Association shall be a President, two Vice-
Presidents, two Secretaries and a Treasurer; who, with two ladies from
each Parish represented in the Association, shall constitute a Board of
Managers, whose duty it shall be to regulate the affairs of the Associa-
tion, and, under the supervision of their Rectors, to further its work in
the Parishes to which they respectively belong.

ARTICLE V.

It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all Meetings of
the Association and of the Board of Managers; to call Special Meetings
of the same when occasion shall arise; and to present to the members of
the Association such objects for their interest and contributions as
shall have been approved by the Committee in charge of Indian

Missions.
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ARTICLE VI.

It shall be the duty of the Vice-Presidents to preside in the absence
of the President; to make special efforts to interest such Parishes of
the Diocese as are not already represented in the League, in the work
of the Association; to obtain from the Secretary of the Woman'’s Aux-
iliary fresh information from our Indian Missions, and to read the same
at the Stated Meetings of the Board.

ARTICLE VII.

It shall be the duty of the Secretaries to keep the Minutes and
conduct the correspondence of the Association and of the Board of
Managers; to send out all notices of the Stated and Special Meetings
of the same; and to prepare an Annual Report.

ARTICLE VIII.

It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to receive and keep account
of all money contributed for the work of the Association ; to pay over
after each meeting, to the Treasurer of the Committee in charge of
Indian Missions, all funds, excepting such undesignated amounts as
shall be needed for printing, postage and other incidentals, with a
written explanation of the distinct purposes for which such offerings are
destined; to present a Report at each Stated Meeting; and to prepare
an Annual Report to be printed with the Annual Report of the Sec-
retary.

ARTICLE IX.

This Constitution shall not be altered except at an Annual Meeting
of the Association— notice of the proposed change having been given
at a Stated Meeting of the Board of Managers.

BY-LAWS.
i.

There shall be an Annual Meeting of the Association on the first
Thursday of November in each year, at such hour and place as the
President and Secretary shall agree upon.

The Officers of this Association shall be elected by ballot, at the
Annual Meeting, and shall continue in office for one year, or until their
successors shall have been elected.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



i6
1.

In case of the vacancy of any office, by the death or removal of its
occupant, the same may be filled at a Stated Meeting of the Board of
Managers; and any one so elected shall continue in office until the
next Annual Meeting of the Association.

V.

Every Parish in the Diocese is entitled to send two Delegates to.
the Board of Managers. The Delegates shall be responsible for the
representation of their Parish at every Stated Meeting.

\Y,

The Stated Meetings of the Board of Managers shall be on the
first Thursday of each month from November to May inclusive.

VI.
The Order of Business shall be as follows .

Prayers.

Reading of Minutes.

Treasurer’s Report.

Roll Call, with Reports from Delegates.
Miscellaneous Business.

Address, or Reading of Letters.
Prayers.

VII.

At a Meeting of the Board of Managers any number present shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business; and at the Annual
Meeting of the Association, a number of members equal to one-half
the number of Parishes represented in the League shall constitute a
quorum for the election of Officers.
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ESTAB.

1874.
n

1875.

T877.
1880.

1883.
1884.
1886.

1880.

1883;
.1885.
1880.

ST. PAUL’S SCHOOL, YANKTON AGENCY, DAKOTA.

NAME. SUPPORTED BY
Wyatt (In Mem.), Mrs. Samuel Wetmore.
G. G, G. G., Trinity Chapel.
W. D. Walker, Sunday School of Calvary Free Chapel.
Bishop Hare, Sunday School of Church of the Heavenly
Rest.
G. H. Houghton, Endowed by Mrs. J. J. Astor.
F. E. Lawrence (In Mem.), Church of the Holy Communion.
C. C. Tiffany, Zion Church.
Rrevoort, Children of Brevoort Farm, Rye.
Lenten League, The Lenten Indian League.

Cornelius Kingsland (In Mem.), Mrs. Win. M. Kingsland.
ST. MARY’'S SCHOOL, ROSEBUD, DAKOTA.

R. C. Rogers, A member of the Church of the Holy Apos-
tles.

J. P. Lundy, A member of the Church of the Holy Apos-
tles.

J. A. Gilfillan, Zion Church.

Christ Church, Sunday School of Christ Church.

Henry Mottet, Church of the Holy Communion.

Mary A. E. Twing, The Misses Collins.

Samuel Hawk, Zion Church.

Samuel Lawrence (In Mem.', Mrs. Samuel Lawrence.

G. J. Geer (In Mem.), St. Timothy’s Church.

Dexter, Mrs. Henry Dexter.

ST. JOHN’S SCHOOL, CHEYENNE RIVER AGENCY, DAKOTA.

1878.

1876.
1879:

<

-488,).

1881.
G886

1886.

Pure in Heart (In Mem. M.B.0O.) A member of Trinity Chapel.

Zion, Zion Church.

Staten Island, Staten Island Association.
Alonzo Potter, Sunday School of Grace Church.
Mary A. C. Rogers (In Mem.), Church of the Holy Communion.
Marian, Mrs. Pellew.

Bishop Bedell, Miss Collins.

Archdeacon Kirlcby, Niobrara League.

Olivia M. Cutting, Christ Church.

Gibson (In Mem.), Mrs. E. 3. Cochran. -

HOPE SCHOOL, SPRINGFIELD, DAKOTA.
Sarah Adams Bulkley (In Mem.), Members of Christ Church, Rye.

Ten Broeck (In Mem.), Mrs. J. H. H. Ten Broeck, St. Bartholo-
mew’s Church.

Bishop Hare, Miss Prall, St. Bartholomew’s Chprch.

Staten Island, Staten Island Association.

Theo. Crane Andrews (In Mem.),Mrs. Wm. L. Andrews.

Mary K. Richards, Church of the Holy Communion.

C. Augusta Astor. Lenten League.

Walter Nichols Hart, A member (endowed).

The Substitute. Young Ladies’ Society, St. Thomas’ Ch.

Each Scholarship costs $60 a year. $1,000 will endow aperpetual

Scholarship.
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